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Timeline

*ATLAS Detector 1999
*500 MCHF CORE Cost,
*150 institutes
*in 35 countries
[ HC
*3.3 BCHF expenditure 2002

Our mission:
“Optimise the project’s chances of success with minimum overhead”

* /> MCHF expenditure
*CERN & Gran Sasso 2003
*EGEE
*50 MCHF, S elcic 2004
70 partners ErabingOrs b
*800 project members
2005

*CERN wide strategic planning
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CERN - Europaan Organization for Nuclear Research

Administrative Information Services
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CERN - Europaan Organization for Nuclear Research

Administrative Information Services
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Every project is unique

Administrative Information Services

o EGEE:
- Partners outside CERN
- Mix of Research & Operation/Service Activities
- Initial lifespan very short
- EU Framework

o Scope of PPT/EGEE:
WBS, Activities
- Tasks from the Execution Plan
- EU Deliverables & Milestones

- Partners
- Project Members, Timesheets

- Cost Information
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-\::F CERN - Europaan Organization for Nuclear Research ’m es e e ts

Administrative Information Services

From: PPT EGEE Automated Email [mailto:ppt.egee@cern.ch]
Sent: 03 December 2004 0920
To: Katarzyna Pokorska
Subject: PPFTE

Timesheest | ist View Timesheet

Dear Katarzyna i~ <timesheets xsi:schemalLocation="http://www.cern.ch/ppt/eges/timesheet timesheet.xad" »

- ztimesheet member="cristina.aiftimiel@pd.infn.it" project-month="pmg">
<hours-worked funded="125" unfunded="0" other="0"/>
- <task code="NAZ.A.8">

This email 15 to
EGEE timésheet

. - <description:

The deadline for 0% - GridICE support, development 50% - gilda support; testbed monitoring, sanslia improu
valutazione GridICE" and "Organizzazione del CIC/ ROC italiano” (14-15 Dec, Bologna ).
You may access <{description >
http:/ /pptevim. <hours-spent>125</hours-spent:
<comments; >
<ftask:

You wil find the <{timesheet -
supervisprs), exy - <timesheet member="paclo.andreetto@pd.infn.it" project-month="pmg" >

<hours-worked funded="125" unfunded="0" other="0"/>
- <task code="JEA1.10.3" >

submissiol and

MlERHIGIEE et <description>CE Monitor: configuration and security </ description>
<hours-spent>10g</hours-spent:
Best regards <comments/ >
<ftask:

- <task code="JRA1.4.2">
<description>IT/CZ cluster meeting </ descriptions
<hours-spent>16</hours-spent:
<comments; -
<ftask:
</timesheet:
- <timesheet member="sergic.andreczzi@cnaf.infrn.it" project-month="pmag" >

<hours-worked funded="125" unfunded="0" other="0"/> -
EGEE, EU Re - <task code="JEA1.10.3" > IS

PFT EGEE Remi




— _==®Evm Timesheets

Administrative Information Services

e Data Entry

- Excel
- Web Form
- XML

e Workflow

The typical life cycle of a timesheet can be summarized as follow:

D@D timesheet was not created, and the deadline for subrission has not vet expired

@OD timesheet was not created, however the deadline for submission is already over

@O0D timesheet was created, but not submitted yvet, and deadline for submission has not vet expired
@@D timesheet was created, but not submitted yvet, and the deadline for submizsion is already over
@@D timesheet was submitted, and the deadline for supervisor validation has not yet expired

@@@ timesheet was submitted, however the deadline for supervisor validation is already over

@@@ timesheet was validated

@@D timesheet was validated, and the EGEE Project Office granted the supervisor the right to modify it

EGEE, EU Review (Feb 2005) Jurgen De Jonghe, IT-AIS



Timesheet Dashboard

Administrative Information Services

ecee By

Members | Timesheets | Action Lo
HEet Download Tirmeshest Surmmary |
I G I I Timesheet table Timesheet status legend
Enabling Grids
for E-science in Europe Press "SHIFT+CTRL+R" to create a timesheet pivot table
[Eram [0} ] FeE)
|TD |(.-"-\||:] m L—.—J
Pareni » ] EQ
Partner Marne - |Data - |[JRAT JRAZ JRAT JRAG NAT A2 ] T A SA1 DA Grand Total L
AUTH Surn of Funded Hours 1559.53 158.53
I _l Sum of Unfunded Hours 0.00 0.00
Sum of Total Hours 155.53 155.53 0
BUTE Surn of Funded Hours 7200 B350 135.50
Sum of Unfunded Hours 41.00  86.00 127.00
Sum of Total Hours 113.00  149.50 262.50
CCLRC Sum of Funded Hours 880,50 2307 25 3207 .85
Sum of Unfunded Hours | 12750 0.00 127.50
Sum of Total Hours 1003.10 232725 3335.35
CEADSM Surn of Funded Hours 201.00 201.00
Sum of Unfunded Hours 0.00 0.00 3.5
Surn of Total Hours 201.00 201.00
CERM Sum of Funded Hours | 14E52.00 FEE.00 19200 34000 10400 ¥RO.O0 3525.00 F
Sum of Unfunded Hours | 452.00 104.00 4000 761.00 104.00 2143.00 360500 -
Sum of Total Hours 1914.00 77200 23200 1101.00  208.00 2805.00 7135.00 mesheet Jummar
CESGA Sum of Funded Hours 211.00 211.00
Sum of Unfunded Hours 285.00 285.00
Surn of Total Hours 496.00 495.00
CESNET Sum of Funded Hours | 736.00 8800 141.00 14200 1409.00 2@ [ B0/0
Zum of Unfunded Hours 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20a 12E/0
Sum of Total Hours 738.00 83.00 141.00 442.00 1409.00 ] /a2
CGG Sum of Funded Hours 212.00 212.00 20
Sum of Unfunded Hours 172.00 172.00 2]
Surn of Total Hours 384.00 384.00| P @@ [ 26,0
CLPP-BAS Sum of Funded Hours 25.00 120.00 145.00 20a 96,/0
Sum of Unfunded Hours 35.00 98.00 136.00 o0 o0/0
Surn of Total Hours 53.00 218.00 281.00
PaT=T= = X oo ooo oo o VT aoa 135/0
= ARONOYICH Edward 52-Tal NAZ, SAl 202 0/36 aad 0/54
= ARTEMIOU Artemis 50-UCY MA2, SA1 220 [El /0 @2@ [ o/40 @o@ & oo

[ R Rl AR S B e, m—mm FEE oo o T - L 2
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PPT .

oW -=mOEVM Validated Timesheets: Delay

Administrative Information Services

| Drop Page Fields Here
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Online Help

Back to the online help pages.

Access to the PPT EGEE Application e 5 ee i :
Enabling Grids for ety i [ welcome | Tasks | Members | Timesheets |
1. How to access the PRT EGEE application? S EUE =T (7 CERN - European Organization for Nuclear Research EGEE Project = User: CASEY James = Help = Any problems? Contact
2. Which CERM login (Al Actions allowed
Group/Role What TS? Deadline e R
. eopen for col
301 hawve not received Not Created Created Submitted Validated {after valida
|ncividual wett Lt M+ or (After WS If deading
Sn( Ridualiith Their cowm TS postponed) EUDFR E.UDFRS EUDR DR o F
4. I have fargotten my [SUPerviser tter M+ b.R
Inclividual without
lSupervisor or he isa | Lintil W+ ar (After MY if deadins
5. I have found I am nojsupervisor for MLEELLS postpaned) E.UD.R E.U,D.R,SY tris stat doss not exist_|E,U,D,R EUDR
i st after My DR
. il M or (&fler Me 1f deading
£. After the login page, [indidual Supervisor [T from his suborinstes postooned) E.U,D.R E.U.0,R. 5,5 E.U.D.R.Y E,U.D.R EUDR
After b+ DR
I L i Lirtil M+ ar (fter MY If deadine | | |
"Deputy” Individual 21 TS from subordinstes of Individus
7' Aft_er the SUCC_ESS]CUI [Supervisor Supervizars shehe is deputy for ;Df‘s:?i‘nf\f) EU.D.R E.U.D/R.S,SY BiE EChER E.U.D.R ELDR
login screen with th Partner Supervisor |4l TS from their pariner 2 ytime 0.R DR
http: //pptevm. Cermn. Qacy superviser  JAITS for ther acliviy arlime o.R DR
Project Management Jall TS Arytime DR DR
2. I can not find the "LdpeAdministrators a7 2time EUD.R [E.0.0.R, 5 5v Eoorv [Euo.ro ELDRC
[Observers Mo access to individual TS, however they can see TS totals
+Mauditors o 75 Janytime bR |
Suppor‘t ahd Tutorials.aomm a0 TS [anytime leuo.r [e.u,0 % 5 5 | R Je,u.0.r |
1. 1s there any tutarial Legend R +5: Ecit Upload individ Excel) s tgpre ever an example where el ?
Access Ri IﬂfS”" Warkflow MEHSIHESS ﬁules
2. Who should I contac g 9 R LA 9
Readl-only (Visuslisation) Download individual TS (Excel) |is thers ever an example whers D <= R 7
Gener—al questions al:l MV Redpen for correction Close for correction

1. How should Tinterpret the status of a timeshes!| Activity ggzl‘; Task Title DESC"';ES;;:;LZE Work :":;r:f

-
2. wWhat is the official deadline to submit a timeshe Add Task 0

As we have already mentioned, your initial list of tasks for |

Comments

3. What is the official deadline to validate a timest the first September exercise will be empty; you will need
to explicitly add them to the form.
d. Can I still modify a timesheet after submission? |
This will also apply later in case yau will worl on tasks
5. I made a mistake when filling a timesheet and, i different than these submitted far the previous manth.
6. In the "welcome" page I can not find timesheet &]pone b ’ 84 Localintranet
Lo | =1 [« | » | & |
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Ad Hoc reports for Project Office

Administrative Information Services
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lecee

Enabling Grids for
E-science in Europe

Project Member BIBA Hara
sh Partner 51-A - GRNET.
Status Submitted
Funded / Unfunded Ratios 0.2 f 0.3
Supervisor KARAYAMNMNIS Fotis
Tirme Period 01-Mow-2004

Hours \Worked on EGEE - Funded
Hours Warked on EGEE - Unfunded
EGEE Total :

Hours Waorked on ©ther EU Projects

Overall Total

Activity Task Code Task Title

MAZ.&A  MNa3.A.3 and attendance)

MAZ, A MAZ. A, 10 Partner related tasks

(4) (») vYersionfrom 01-Dec-2004 13:55:02 created by BIBA HARA

-:‘.T CERN - European Organization for Nuclear Research

0.00
95,00
96.00
0.00
96.00

EGEE conferances {preparation

EGEE Project ' User: POKORSHKA Hatarzynz
View Timesheet Details View Timesheet History

@) (&) version from 03-Dec-2004 20:58:26 created by KARAGIANNIS FOTIS

to 30-Nowv-2004

Description of the Work
Performed

- Preparation for and Participation in
2nd EGEE Conference (36) -
Preparation for 3rd EGEE Conference
(Wenue visits, negotiations,
communications)

Internal meetings (EGEE-PR,
EGEE-all, EGEE-3-conf), Admin
issUEs

Total :

Members | Timesheets | Action Log

f problems? Contact our Support * Logout

n 1 an

0 an

{(Search ) (Reset )
50 of 134, Page size: |50

Hours
Spent

24,00

12.00

AL Jurgen De Jonghe, IT-AIS



) PP

T =
S EVM

+ CERN - Europaan Organization fo
Administrative Information Services

e WBS, Activities
e Tasks from the Execution Plan
e« EU Deliverables & Milestones

e Partners
e Project Members, Timesheets

e Cost Information
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Scope Cont’d

{ CER Eurupaarl Urganlzatlnn for Nuclear Research
minist

- Internal Reporting
e Technical
e Financial on quarterly basis

- Periodic EU Reviews

e Analysis Tools
- EVM?
e Monitor Progress against Plan
e Monitor Costs (€),Funded and Unfunded FTE

- Pro-Active Alerts

EGEE, EU Review (Feb 2005) Jurgen De Jonghe, IT-AIS



| CERN - European Organization for Muclear Research

Administrative Information Services

icrosoft Exce

File

Edit ¥iew Insert Format  Tools Data  window  Help  Acrobat - .8 X
DRy &RV &8 v-@&x-2 @E 2 s -Bru E=E=E|F%, WA EE|E cH-A-
3.
Al - A omph
B D E F G H J M o P Q R =
LIPI ouress repoit (generated 30-MAR-2003, 20:22) |
2 |F264: Supply Of The Dipole Inner Layer Sc Cable (1)
3 |Responsible: Leroy Daniel (dfl. leroy@cem.ch)
4 |Supplier: Alstorn S.A., FR
6 |Inv. Tender: IT-247 2/LHC/LHC
Expected  Planned Schedule
Actual Total Planned  /Actual Value to Earned Variance
6 D Description Eq. Code Quantity OQuantity Unit Finish Finish Date (PV)  Value (EV) SVy Reference Comments
7 5892 F264 Batch #0 Acceptance 20 200UL | 1d-Hov-00 14-Now-00 389,692 389,682 0
G 5993 F264 Batch #1 Acceptance P 24/UL | A7-Mar-D1| A7-Mar-01 467,671 467,871 0
9 5994 F264 Betch k2 Acceptance 104 104UL | 14-Sep-01 14-Sepl 2027440 2027440 0
10 [Bass  F264 Betch #3 Acceptance 128 128 /UL 21udan.02 2.Jan02 2,495 311 2,495 311 0
11 [bass  F264 Batch #4 Acceptance 136 136U 14-2pr-02 14-8pr-02 2651 268 2,651 268 0
12 [6a97  F264 Batch #5 Acceptance 136 136(UL | 28aun-02 280und2 2651268 2651268 0
13 fBo98  F264 Betch #6 Acceptance 180 180Ul | 30-0ct02 30-0cl02 3509031 3,5090% 0
14 [6999  F264 Betch &7 Acceptance 200 200Ul | 29-dean-03 29Jen3 2699286 2699266 0
15 /7000 F264 Batch #8 Acceptance 158 208 |UL 15-May-03  15-May-03 1,530,041 2,112,862 282 841
16 7001 F264 Batch #9 Acceptance 0 208Ul | 14-Aug-03 1d4-Aug-03 i i 0
17 (7002 F264 Betch #10 Acceptance 0 208Ul | 15-Dec-03 15-Dec03 i i 0
16 7003 F264 Betch #11 Acceptance il 2200 16-Mar-04 1E-Mer-04 i i 0
19 ’7IJEI4 F264 Bstch #12 Acceptance 0 220/UL 29-Jun-04  29-Jun-04 o o o
20 (7005 F264 Batch #13 Acceptance 0 220Ul | 15004 15-0ct-04 i i 0 N
21 (7005 F264 Batch #14 Acceptance 0 220/l 20-0an-05 29-Jan-05 [ [ o rm - Netscape
22 [fo07  F264 Batch #15 Acceptance il 220Ul | 15-May-05 15-May-05 i i 0
23 7008 F2B4 Batch #1E Acceptance 0 220/UL 14.4ug-05 1480505 o o 0
24 ’TIJEIE F264 Batch #17 Acceptance 0 220000 15-Dec-05  15-Dec-05 o o o T :
25 (7010 F264 Batch #18 Acceptance 0 148Ul | 28-Jan-05  28-Jan-05 i i 0 Workunit
26 -
7 Total 18.421.388 18,904,229 482,841
28
W < » n\Deliverables / [4] .
Ready UM Propaose conceptual design for External beam dumps (TED)
Holder: Serge Peraire (AB-ATB) Part of Contract: Mone
Status: Diraft Type: Engmeenng & Contracting
FBS: IMene WEBS: LHC 44
Planned Start: 31-Aung-2000 Planned End: 31-Jan-2001
Level of Effort: Mo
Comments:
Deliverables
Description: Actual/'Total Quantity: Planmed Fmish: Actual Finish: Comunents:
. . 31-Aug-2000
Conceptual design approved 0 71 Unit 31-Aug-2000 g
H
Eeport on the TED ) 3 31-Jan-2001
0 /1 Unat 31-Tan-2001
therme-mecharical behaviour EI
Iugaale Cancel )

EGEE, EU Review
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| CERN - Eurepean Organization for Nuclear Research

Administrative Information Services

| Organization Unit Transactions History - Microsoft Internet Explorer :

=1

2 Select Transactions:

Organization Unit CERM A Total PY changes |> V|| |

Transactions since |3 days V| PV to date changes | > VH |

[(Ishow current day E¥ changes |} "H |

Y Include Budgetcodes:

LHC Project (PROD) [ special Contributions (SC)
Approved hd

Infrastructure & Suppl, Exploitation (IES) [ Other Budget Codes

|Ef> Display Columns: |

[ Show Transactions ] —

@ @ Transactions:40 - 8% out of B3, Page size:

Date Type User Total PY PY to date EY AC Yiew Comments
L Amount Change Amount Change Amount Change Excel/Weh
24-0ct-2003| =% |H. Kumnmer (AT-MAS) 2°930° 077060 0/1° 647653438 0|17 506" 790" 315 0|1 486° 609 966/| view |view|acceptance P1
Mo_clificatiun of
24-0ct-2003) B9% |F. Bordry (BB-PO) 279307077 060 0| 1647 653 438/-69°040/ 1750677907 315 0| 17486 6097966 view [view g;'_:;’r‘z';‘,‘c ﬁj;els for
Discussion...
24-0ct-2003) =¥ |4, Poncet (AT-CRI) 2793070777060 0| 17647 7227478 0| 175067907 315 0| 17486 6097966 view
24-0ct-2003| =% |0, andujar (AT-WAC) 2°930° 0777060 0| 17647 7227478 0| 1750677907315 4°172| 17486 6097 986 view |view
Automatic
24-0ct-2003) @ |Systern Adrministrators 2°930° 077060 0| 17647 7227478 0| 1°506° 7867142 0| 17486 6097966 view|Waorkunit
Activation
23-0ct-2003) B3% |L. Ducimetiers (AB-BT) 2793070777060 0| 176446667428 197649 17506 766 1424617 555 174867598 815| view |view|[Reparting
23-0ct-2003) =% |p. Dahlen (AB-CO) 2793070777060 0| 176446467578 & 665 17506 324 587 0| 1°486°595° 815 view
23-0ct-2003| =% |p, Dahlen (AB-CO) 2°930° 0777060 0| 1764476377913 1°141| 17508 324 587 0| 1°486°595 815 view
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Concepts

-..::F CERN - European Organization for Nuclear Research

Administrative Information Services

PV

Cost Variance

Schedule varlance

II.IIIII-‘I i EEE [ ]

Original planning (Flanned Valus)
Real evolution of the costs iactual Cost)
Costs budgeted for the work carried out (Eamed value)
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PPT for EGEE: EVM

ganizatio
ministrative Information Services

« Planned Value: One or many partners work on a
Task for a planned amount of Person-Months.

o Actual Cost: Timesheets indicate hours worked for
a task.

o Earned Value: Requires “Progress Reporting”, ie
indicate completion level for task.

EGEE, EU Review (Feb 2005) Jurgen De Jonghe, IT-AIS



Project Management tools

e We build web based PM tools since 1999

e Current projects supported:
- ATLAS (500 MCHF, 150 partners)
- LHC (3BCHF, EVM, 11000 workunits)
- CNGS (75MCHF, EVM)
- All AB internal projects (EVM + Staff Planning)

Optimise Project’s chances of success:
- minimise surprises

- minimum overhead
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PPT .
S EVM

-..::F CERN - European Organization for Nuclear Research

Administrative Information Services

e Resources from AIS

e Nb of users, different status

e show how easy itistofillina TS
« the validation process

o the management of task

e downloads and uses of database:
e email lists,

o effort tables,

o follow up at the level of supervisors, institutes, project...
e use as project database

o statistics

e possibilities of EVM
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- 4 LIPS
e Summary

ganizatio
ministrative Information Services

e Project Management tools @ CERN
e Scope for EGEE

- Members Database
- Timesheet
- Co-develop Reports for Project Office

e Timesheet Usage Summary
e Resources used...
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=
@ EVM

{ CERN - Europaan Organization fo
ministrative Information Services

e« How to create a TimeSheet
Using web form

Using Excel upload

Lifecycle

Tutorial

e /Zooming out
- PPT in general
- Data issues?
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T =
mEPEVM Members Database

ganizatio
ministrative Information Services

| CERNM - Eurcpaan Orgal

o Official Project Member Database

e Access Restrictions for Individual supervisors,
Partner supervisors, Activity supervisors and
Project Office

e Type of Members:
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